

## **GSF 10/11/17 Meeting Minutes**

**In Attendance:** Kyri McClellan, Katie O'Donnell, Tami McCall, Heather Woollen, Jaclyn Guelfi, Keala Landry, Anne Mueller, Cheryl Riley, Sarah Brewer, Adam Treewater, Kelly Merrick, Heather Hutchinson, Kathryn Elia, Molly McEvoy, Susan Jessup, Beth Sauls, Shannon Owen, Dan Lyons, Kim High, Kelly Somer, Katie Pohl, Kim Goodhope (22 people)

**Welcome @ 6:05pm**

**New Voting GSF Members to Induct: Molly McEvoy and Evan Sims**

**Motion to approve: Tami makes a motion to approve the August and September GSF Meeting Minutes, Katie O'Donnell: 2nd, all AYES.**

**(Kyri McClellan) Thank you's for everyone's hard work so far this year.**

**(Heather Hutchinson) Thrive. 31% of students participating, Treewater in the lead with 60%. \$75K +/- total raised so far. Target is \$175K total. (Anne Mueller) Ramping up communication to people who haven't donated. All classes that get to 100% will get a pizza party at the end of the Thrive drive. (Kyri McClellan) Anne suggested having encore Teachers come and speak at the GSF Meetings about where the Thrive donations go. Sarah has been including Encore content in communications to highlight and promote these programs. (Heather Hutchinson) Mrs. Davies has been continuing to plug Thrive to her class, and she is in 2nd place. Maybe Teachers can give friendly reminders. (Mr. Treewater) We will encourage teachers to share GSF-related information.**

**(Jaclyn Guelfi): Teacher Appreciation coming in November. Tory Welch is leading it.**

**(Beth Sauls) Book Fair. Expecting book deliveries tomorrow. There are a few volunteer holes we still need to fill.**

**(Cheryl Riley) Bocce is sold out. They also need some day-of volunteers.**

**(Kathryn Elia) No red flags in the budget, everything is going smoothly. A lot of reimbursements for printing, so we'd like to get those all done at Copy Express where we get 15% off.**

**Flipcause is a one-stop shop web portal we are looking into using. We are sampling it for Bocce and it went well. Would love feedback from anyone who is testing it.**

**(Sarah Brewer) Communications. Texting is all from Ms. A. There is some crossover but generally things either go out in the GSF newsletter OR the Friday email from Ms. A. Facebook is purely the "fun things" coming up. Trying to encourage traffic to the website, which is updated regularly. 40% newsletter reading rate, which apparently is good.**

**(Kyri McClellan) There is a spot near Ms. A desk to put flyers. (Kim) The board outside the office is the GSF board so flyers can go in there. (Katie Pohl) Doing the marquee. A**

**new digital marquee would be great, she'll look into it and volunteered to be the project manager for a new digital marquee. (Kim Goodhope) Will talk to Dave and see if there is a digital marquee the district recommends. (Kathryn Elia) There are funds from the beatification paddle raise that could go towards a new marquee investment.**

**(Kyri McClellan) Allison Rabb is going to be finishing the Campus Beautification project related to the benches and plaques.**

**(Katie Pohl) Resigned as our HeadsUp rep. Will write up a description of what it entails and get it out. Will continue to be involved in HeadsUp but not as our rep. Carnival went well..we did great in raffle sales.**

**(Heather Woollen/Molly Nute) Volunteers are down this year; less than half of last year. Still need someone for Read-A-Thon (tentatively in Feb.), HeadsUp, Yearbook, Playground Choices, "Retail". Kelly Merrick just got someone for Toy Drive.**

**(Keala Landry) Have 4th Graders interview volunteers for the 4th Grade newsletter. Highlight volunteerism.**

**(Adam Treewater) I have a fair amount of volunteers in my class. (Kim Goodhope) Continuous volunteers are hard to get, one-timers are easier, due to parent schedules/work commitments. (Susan Jessup) Ms. Reed's class is going to have a sign-up genius with dates to volunteer in the classroom versus committing to once a week.**

**(Adam Treewater) K: working on butterflies, "Monarch-Mania". Doing social thinking with Mrs. Woodbury. 1st: patterns in the sky, going to the Academy of Sciences. 2nd: Slide Ranch field trip with San Pedro School. Unit on plants/animals/conservation/recycling. 3rd: Kule Loklo field trip. 4th: Buck Center. Studying CA regions. 5th: Engineering projects. Mill Valley Film Festival came talked about film making. 1st nest activity next week. Conferences next week. Ordered 14 printers with paddle raise money. Great shakeout coming on 10/19, statewide earthquake drill.**

**(Kim Goodhope) Had our 4th & 5th Grade Spelling Bee...have 3 reps going. Had student elections. Starting our Pep Squad (3 parts: raise spirit, working on cheers, communications). Starting next week "The G3", Glenwood Grandparents Group...a network for them and a way for them to volunteer. They have their own website and Facebook page. We also have a new texting system at Glenwood for emergency/urgent pieces. Kindergarten is starting a mindfulness yoga program with Jessica Cox, which is sponsored by the District.**

**(Katie Pohl) Is Kathy Brown doing the early morning wiggle program? (Kim Goodhope) Yes, she is working with Adam to take over the stretching part of morning gathering.**

**(Heather Woollen) We are opening up the Book Fair to the public this year, during non-school hours. Will promote on Nextdoor to get word out to the community.**

**(Kim Goodhope) They are filming at Glenwood this weekend and next Monday. Suggestion to get proceeds from District permit.**

**(Kyri McClellan) We are having a Parent Forum on Friday. We'll be discussing the survey results from last year. It will be in the Computer Lab to build awareness about this Encore program. Our hope is to engage new people and help them find a way to participate. Spread the word.**

**Next GSF Meeting is Nov. 8th @ 6pm**

Meeting ended @ 7:13pm